
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

May 12, 2021 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 
No in-person public attendance permitted. Limited physical attendees must wear a mask. Must use 

the Zoom website link due to the Governor’s Executive Order issued on March 19, 2020 placing 
limits on public congregation.  

 
Join Meeting at the Following Web Address:  

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/94085747569 (Open Session Will Begin at 6 p.m.) 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 

https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/94085747569


West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 12, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER  
 

2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 

3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION 

  
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8. PRESENTATION – Quarterly Investment Reports   
 
9. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held April 14, 2021  
 
10.  NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Request for Approval – Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior 
Colleges – Institutional Self-Evaluation Report (ISER)  
  

B. First Presentation – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association 
(TCFA) regarding the modification of the signature lines on all related Faculty and 
Adjunct Evaluation Forms; Effective 7/1/21 (No Action)  

 
C. First Reading – Board Policy Review 
 BP #5040 Student Records and Directory Information and Privacy  

 
11.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A –Q) 

A. Information Item – CCFS-311Q for the 3rd Quarter Ending March 31, 2021 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 12, 2021 
Page 3 
 

B. Request for Approval – 2020-21 Multiple Allocation Certification Form 
 

C. Request for Ratification – Campus-Wide Seating Proposal; $340,835.14 
 

D. Request for Ratification – Classroom Furnishings Proposal; $142,613.50 
 

E. Request for Ratification – Dorm Furnishings Replacement Proposal; $106,945.42 
 

F. Request for Ratification – Child Development Center Electronic Access Control; 
$45,813.35 

 
G. Request for Ratification – Chevron Lab Furnishings Proposal; $76,039.18 

 
H. Request for Ratification – Child Development Center Door Replacement for Access 

Control; $39,973.77 
 

I. Request for Approval – 2020/21 Audit Service Agreement Amendment No. 1 with 
CWDL, Certified Public Accountants  

 
J. Request for Ratification – Subaward Agreement for Professional Services between 

CSU Fresno Foundation and West Kern Community College District; 1/1/20 -
4/30/21; $7,500.00 Mini-Grant 

 
K. Request for Approval – LockDown Browser License Agreement; One Year 

Subscription; $3,745.00 
 

L. Request for Approval – 2021-22 CCS Disaster Recovery Services Quickship Program 
Renewal; 7/1/21 – 6/30/22; $3,420.00 

 
M. Request for Approval – Equitrac Support Software and Maintenance Annual 

Renewal; 6/19/21 – 6/18/22; $2,640.00  
 

N. Request for Approval – CI Solutions Order Number 00002695, Renewal of ID Badge 
Software License; 7/1/21 – 6/30/22; $2,384.00 

 
O. Request for Approval – Vehicle Maintenance Agreement Renewal with Taft City 

School District; 7/1/21 – 6/30/22; $72.00 per Hour with Minimum ½ Hour Charge 
 

P. Request for Ratification – MBS Service Company, LLC. Premier Partnership 
Agreement; 5 Year Agreement; No Cost  
  

Q. Ratification of the April 2021 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 12, 2021 
Page 4 
 
13.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)   

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I)  
B. Classified Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Resignations/Retirements (Appendix II) 

 
14.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, April 2021 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, April 2021 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, April 2021  
6. Employee Travel Report – April 2021 
7. Report of Investments as of the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021 Held at U.S. 

Bank Global Corporate Trust Services 
B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
15.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
16. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, June 9, 2021, at 

5:00 p.m. 
 
17. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

April 14, 2021 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 5:02 p.m. by President Dawn Cole.  Secretary Emmanuel Campos and trustees Michael 
Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels 
and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance. In order to comply with social distancing 
rules due to COVID-19, the meeting was held via Zoom to allow for public participation. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:03 p.m. it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously 
carried, that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the 
following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 
48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) 

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 6:00 p.m., it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported the Board of Trustees took no action in closed 
session. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 14, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no general communications.  

 
PRESENTATION – Accreditation Commission for Community and Junior College – Institutional 
Self-Evaluation Report (ISER)  
 
Dr. Daniels reviewed (PowerPoint) the history and process of the ACCJC accreditation review that 
the College is preparing for in fall. A key part of the process is the completion of the ISER report. Dr. 
Daniels shared a physical copy of the report with the Board and asked for them to please share any 
feedback or suggestions to her.    
 
PRESENTATION – Strategic Action Plan – Data Update  
 
Xiaohong Li, Executive Director of Institutional Research and Planning, shared an overview of the 
2019-20 data update to the SAP (PowerPoint). She noted that due to COVID and the upcoming 
centennial celebration for the College the comprehensive program review was moved to 2022-23 
instead of 2021-22. Ms. Li then provided an explanation of the indicators showing the progress the 
College is making on each goal defined by the SAP.  
 
PRESENTATION – Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI)   
 
Dr. Jessica Grimes, Co-Chair of the DEI taskforce, presented on the duties and progress made by the 
DEI taskforce. The taskforce has representatives across the campus and has worked to include DEI 
elements in many areas including professional development, student focus groups and measuring 
the campus climate. Dr. Grimes told the Board that the taskforce is currently becoming a standing 
subcommittee of the Governance Council for sustainability.   
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the minutes of 
the Regular Meeting held March 10, 2021 and Special Meeting held March 13, 2021 were approved.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Request for Approval – Retirement of Series 2015 Certificate of Participation Debt (Presentation)  
 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, shared details of the Certificate 
of Participation (COP) dept held by the District. There would be a significant cost savings if paid in 
full at this time. On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously approved, 
the request was approved (copy attached to the official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Resolution 2020/21-15 – Notice of Layoff – Classified Employee – 
Reduction in Force Due to Lack of Funds and/or Lack of Work 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 14, 2021 
Page 3 
 
 
 
Dr. Daniels explained that restrictions on headcount in the Child Development Center due to COVID-
19 social distancing requirements has led to a reduced employment need due to lack of work. On a 
motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously approved, the resolution was 
approved (copy attached to the official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Resolution 2020/21-16 – Commitment to Diversity, Equity and Inclusion 
(DEI) – DEI Awareness Month 
 
Dr. Daniels told the Board that this resolution would encourage commitment and sustainability to 
promote DEI awareness. The awareness month will be observed annually. On a motion by Secretary 
Campos, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously approved, the request was approved (copy 
attached to the official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Resolution 2020/21-14 – Resolution of Necessity – Classroom Audiovisual 
Project  
 
Mr. McMurray stated that this resolution permits the District to add to the base bid from the original 
Classroom Audiovisual Project. There was a need to add due to COVID-19 related needs. On a motion 
by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously approved, the request was approved 
(copy attached to the official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Change Order No. 1 for Classroom Audiovisual Project (RFP: WKCCD 
2021-105); $80,645.50 from COVID Relief Funds  
 
Mr. McMurray explained that this item is the change order in connection with the previous resolution. 
On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously approved, the request 
was approved (copy attached to the official minutes). 
 
Request for Approval – HVAC Purification System Project; $118,897.00 from COVID Relief Funds   
 
Mr. McMurray told the Board that this HVAC update will enhance the air purification in a majority 
of the facilities on campus. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Campos and 
unanimously approved, the request was approved (copy attached to the official minutes). 
 
Request for Approval – Kubota Tractor Purchase; $35,721.25  
 
Mr. McMurray said that this purchase allows College staff to complete work that is usually 
outsourced. This will be a long-term investment in money and time efficiency. On a motion by Trustee 
Orrin, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously approved, the request was approved (copy 
attached to official minutes).  

 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 14, 2021 
Page 4 
 
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revisions 
 
BP #2345  Evaluation of the Superintendent/President  
BP #2735  Board Member Travel  
BP #3410  Nondiscrimination  
BP #3430  Prohibition of Harassment  
BP #3518  Child Abuse Reporting  
BP #5035  Withholding of Student Records  
BP #5500  Standards of Student Conduct  
BP #7330  Communicable Disease – Employees  
 
Dr. Daniels reported that the revisions are as suggested by the Community College League of 
California Policy and Procedure service. Revisions are minor and keep the policy in alignment with 
current legislation. On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously 
approved, the policies were approved (copy attached to official minutes). 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Distance Education  
BIOL 2265 Human Pathophysiology 
BUSN 1536 Introduction to Exporting  

 
B. Request for Approval – Residence Hall/Dormitory Room and Board Equalization  

  
C. Request for Ratification – Approval of Advertising Campaigns for CTE Programs with 

23 ABC KERO and Turnto23.com; 4/1/21 – 4/1/22; $9,800.00 
 

D. Request for Approval – Campus Kaizen Master Services Agreement for Taft College; Set 
Up Fee $3,500.00 and Annual License Fee of $4,500.00 

 
E. Request for Approval – Agreement with Dr. Tyrone Holmes as Speaker During Fall In-

Service; 8/16/21 – 8/20/21; $7,500.00 
 

F. Request for Approval – CommonLook Software PDF Remediation and Accessibility 
Services for Taft College Website; $5,384.32 

 
G. Request for Approval – Agreement with Dr. Frank Harris III for Presentation Entitled, 

“Employing Culturally Affirming and Equity-Minded Teaching and Learning Practices 
to Advance Institutional Equity”; 5/25/21; $4,000.00 

 
H. Request for Approval – NetLink Loader (Pay Station Kiosk) Service Contract; 6/26/21 – 

6/25/22; $1,675.00  
 

I. Request for Approval – “Education Matters” Sponsorship for CTE Programs with 
Sinclair Broadcast Group and KBAK/KBFX; 5/1/21 – 9/1-21; $20,000.00 Grant Funding 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 14, 2021 
Page 5 
 
 
 

J. Ratification of the March 2021 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, Consent Agenda 
Items A – J were approved as presented (materials related to the items are attached to official 
minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee White and seconded by Trustee Orrin, Employment Items A-C were 
approved by the following vote (Employment Items (Appendix I and II) are attached to official 
minutes): 
 
Yes: Dawn Cole, Emmanuel Campos, Billy White, Michael Long and Dr. Kathy Orrin 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, March 2021 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, March 2021 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, March 2021 
6. Employee Travel Report – March 2021 
 
Trustee Reports  
Trustee Orrin thanked staff for producing the Community Report that was distributed in the District 
via mail. She also recognized Taft College STEM program for their participation in the community 
reverse Christmas parade.  
 
President Cole recently attended the Taft Union High School Honors Night with Dr. Daniels to 
distribute the Taft College Merit Awards. She also noted that the retreat meeting held in March was 
helpful and thanked staff for the preparation and attendance.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 14, 2021 
Page 6 
 
 
 
Academic Senate  
Dr. Sharyn Eveland, Academic Senate President, said that the AS had a visit from the State 
representation in an effort to discuss DEI awareness as it applies locally. Dr. Eveland said that the 
Spring Plenary begins tomorrow and the College will be represented at the statewide meeting that 
discusses current academic issues and trends. She shared that the Academic Development Committee 
are reviewing the results of the AB 705 implementation as it relates to Guided Pathways. Also, Dr. 
Eveland acknowledged Bill Devine and Dr. Chris Chung-Wee for their assistance in reviewing the 
ACCJC ISER report.  
 
Administrative Services  
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, provided an update on the 
Student Center Project. He also reported that the 2021-22 budget is in the development stage and 
will come before the Board on time.  
 
Student Services  
Severo Balason, Vice President of Student Services, shared information on the in-person graduation 
ceremony that is currently being planned by staff. He noted that the ceremony will be live streamed 
and that social distancing protocols will be observed.    
 
Institutional Research/Information Services Technology 
Xiaohong Li, Executive Director of Institutional Research (IR) and Interim Executive Director of 
Information Technology Services (ITS), told the Board that the IR department had been working on 
the SAP data update that was presented tonight as well as planning for the new SAP. The IT 
department continues working to improve security standards and at this time is looking to have 
tiered access to the ability to download third-party software. They are also assisting in preparing 
laptops for student use.   

 
Instruction 
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, thanked faculty that had already confirmed 
attendance at the in-person graduation. She also thanked IT staff for their help in getting the 
laptops ready for student use.  
 

Foundation  
Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director of the Foundation, announced that the Cougar Cookout will 
officially return this fall and the Community Spirit Award winners will be announced soon. She has 
already secured three sponsors for Honor Flight attendees. Ms. Horn-Bunk continues to develop the 
Bob Hampton legacy scholarship.  
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Director of Marketing and Community Relations, said that she has worked with 
College staff in the process of procuring television advertisement and thanked the Board for their 
support. She reported that the centennial celebration plans are underway and a committee is 
officially formed. In other work, Ms. Groveman will be working to update the website to improve 
useability.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 14, 2021 
Page 7 
 
 
 
 
Career Technology Education 
Dr. Jessica Grimes, Dean of Instruction and Career Technical Education, told the Board that 
outreach efforts are beginning to become more active. She will be presenting at a virtual conference 
and the CTE program will be utilizing the television advertisement approved by the Board tonight.    
 
Transition to Independent Living 
Aaron Markovits, Director of TIL, said that staff are slowly transitioning to in-person services. They 
held small in-person tours for prospective students and are developing the plan to return to in-person 
instruction this fall with COVID-19 protocols in place.    
 
Faculty Association  
Ruby Payne, Faculty Association President, thanked the Board for the support this past year. She 
noted that there are only four weeks left and faculty are very appreciative of the support they have 
had as they transitioned to teaching during a pandemic.  
 
PTK 
Dr. Sharyn Eveland, Advisor of PTK, said she had been notified that the College PTK chapter had a 
Coca Cola Academic Scholar chosen. She also reported that the Catalyst Plenary was successful.  

 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
Dr. Daniels reported that 69 Taft Union High School seniors earned the Taft College Merit Award 
which is a total of $42,400 in tuition. She recognized Ms. Groveman and staff that assisted in the 
Community Report that was recently mailed.  
 
Dr. Daniels attended a CEO Retreat virtually. The leadership conference was scheduled last year and 
was post-poned due to COVID-19.  
 
Dr. Daniels informed the Board that the accreditation ISER report is being reviewed currently by the 
public and campus community. She encouraged Trustees to review the report and provided any 
feedback they feel necessary.  
 
Lastly, Dr. Daniels thanked staff for the work going into the in-person graduation. The graduation 
will be planned to offer a celebration that will be safe with bult-in COVID-19 protocols. Staff are 
working to calculate number of guests that can be accommodated per graduate.  

 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 12, 2021.   
 
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 14, 2021 
Page 8 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 7:23 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 



@ TAFTCOLLEG E 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Date: 

Submitted by: 

Area Administrator: 

Subject: 

Board Meeting Date: 

Title of Board Item: 

May 3, 2021 

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President 

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President 

Request for Approval 

May 12, 2021 

Accrediling Commission for Community and Junior Colleges - Institutional Self-Evaluation 
Report (ISER) 

Background: 

The College is in the process of preparing for a 2021 site visit from the Accreditation 
Commission for Community and Junior College (ACCJC) accreditation team. An important part 
of the accreditation process is the submission of the Institution Self-Evaluation Report (ISER) in 
which the College documents the meeting of required standards. The ISER has been reviewed 
by campus constituents and presented to both the Board of Trustees and the District community 
for review. I am recommending the draft ISER for approval prior to submission to the ACCJC. 

Link: 
https://www.taftcollege.edu/iarp/wp-content/uploads/sites/75/2021/03/Taft-College
lnstitutional-Self-Evaluation-2021.pdf 

Terms (if applicable): 
N/A 

Expense (if applicable): 
N/A 

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable): 
N/A 

Approved: __._.u,-------;a�L'--"->O,.._c._,,,t..�12-�--+------
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President 

https://www.taftcollege.edu/iarp/wp-content/uploads/sites/75/2021/03/Taft-College-Institutional-Self-Evaluation-2021.pdf


TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 3, 2021

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: May 12,2021

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation - Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA)
regarding the modification of the signature lines on all related Faculty and Adjunct Evaluation
Forms.

Background:

As part of the continuing dialogue through the TCFCBC, the parties have reached a consensus regarding
the evaluation forms related to Article 6, Faculty Evaluation Process, shall have the signature line updated
as follows:

This signature indicates that the faculty member and evaluator, together, discussed this Evaluation. It

does not necessarily denote reciprocal agreement with all factors of the evaluation.

Terms fif applicable):

An implementation date of July 1, 2021.

Expense (if applicable):

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (i£ applicable):

Approved: Ma
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





JTAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 3,2021

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

BoardMeeting Date: January 13,2021

Title of Board Item:

1®' Reading - Board PolicyReview

Background:

The following Board Policies have been reviewed and foxmd to be consistent with District
practice.

BP #5040 Student Records and Directory Information, and Privacy

Terms applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved: /L- —-f
Dr. Debra Daniels,Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: AprU 14,2021

Submitted by: Amanda Bauer, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator; Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: May 12^^, 2021

Title of Board Item: CCFS-311Qfor the 3'"'̂ quarter ending March 31,2021.

Background:

Title 5 of the California Code of Regulation, Section 58310 requires the chief executive officer or another
designee of the governing board to regularly report in detail to the governing board of the district the
district's financial condition and shall submit reports showing the financial and budgetary conditions of
the district, including outstanding obligations, to the governing board at least once every three months.
The certified report shall be reviewed by the district governing board at a regularly scheduled meeting
and entered into the minutes of the meeting.

Terms (if applicable): Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Attached is a copy of the West Kern Community College District's California Community Colleges
Chancellor's Office Financial Status Report (CCFS-311Q) for the quarter ended March 31,2021. This
report will be submitted to the Taft College Board of Trustees for their review at ti\e regularly scheduled
board meeting on May 12^^, 2021.

This report represents the third quarter of the 2020-2021 fiscal year. Total General Fund unrestricted
revenues received to date were $23,520,481 or 80% of the projected levels for the current fiscal year.
General Fund unrestricted expenditures were $17,633,386 or 60% of the budgeted projections. The net
effect year to date was $5,887,095.

Approved: JT. j2^ Jp
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

May 4,2021

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Dr. Debra Daruels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 12, 2021

Title of Board Item:

2020-21 Multiple Method Allocation Certification Form

Background:

The Chancellor's office has establisheda MultipleMethodsmodel identifyingnine best practice
areas for successin promoting EEO. Districtsare required to complete the Multiple Method
Allocation Certification Form annually demonstrating compliance with the Multiple Methods to
qualify for EEOfunding.

Terms (if applicable^:
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Soxirce of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

























TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 26,2021

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services ^
Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: May 12,2021

Title of Board Item:

Campus-wide Seating Proposal

Background:

This is a proposal for purchase of outdoor patio furniture, including tables, chairs,and
umbrellas. The new tables, chairs, and umbrellas will facilitate social distancing, reduce density
in eatingareas, and meetthe public safety needs arisingfromrequiredCOVID-19 relatedbest
practices and protocols, and will be funded by COVID-19 relief funds.

This proposal is submitted by SierraSchool EquipmentCompany in the amount of $340,835.14.
TheDistrict previously approvedSierra School Equipment Company's"Piggyback Bid" with
Arvin UnionSchool Districtfor purchases of schooland office furnishings. Accordingly,
additional formal/informal bidding is not required for this purchase.

It is requested that the Board of Trustees ratify this proposal for campus-wide outdoor patio
furniture from Sierra SchoolEquipment Company in the amount of $340,835.14.

Terms (if applicable):

None.

Expense (if applicable):

$340,835.14

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This purchase will be funded by COVID-19 relief fimds.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels^^perintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 26, 2021

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Admirustrative Services

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: May 12, 2021

Title of Board Item:

Classroom Furnishings Proposal

Background:

This is a proposal for purchase of replacementchairs/ seats/backs and tabletophealth
partitions. TThie replacementseatingand partitions will meet the public safetyneeds arising
from required COVID-19 related best practices and protocols, and will be funded by COVID-19
relief funds.

Thisproposalis submittedby Sierra School Equipment Company in the amountof $142,613.50.
The Districtpreviously approved SierraSchool EquipmentCompany's "Piggyback Bid" with
Arvin Union SchoolDistrict for purchases of school and office furnishings. Accordingly,
additional formal/informal bidding is not required for this purchase.

It is requested that the Board of Trustees ratify this proposal for classroom furnishings from
Sierra School Equipment Company in the amount of $142,613.50.

Terms (if applicable):

None.

Expense (if applicable):

$142,613.50

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This purchase will be funded by COVID-19 relief funds.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 26,2021

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of AdministrativeServices

Area Administrator; Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: May 12,2021

Title of Board Item:

Dorm Furnishings Replacement Proposal

Background;

This isa proposal for purchase offurniture for theTaft College dormitories, including furniture
manufactured with antimicrobial silverbased ion technology. Thenew chairs,sofas, and beds
wlU increase publicsafety througheffective and efficient furnituresanitation and social
distancing, and meet the publicsafety needsarisingfromrequiredCOVID-19 relatedbest
practicesand protocols, and will be funded by COVID-19 relieffunds.

This proposal is submitted bySierra School Equipment Company in theamountof$106,945.42.
The District previously approved Sierra School Equipment Company's "Piggyback Bid" with
ArvinUnion School District forpurchases ofschool and office furnishings. Accordingly,
additional formal/informal bidding is not required for this purchase.

It is requested that the Board ofTrustees ratify this proposalfor furnishings in the TaftCollege
dormitories from Sierra School Equipment Company in the amount of $106,945.42.

Terms (if applicable);

None.

Expense (if applicable);

$106,945.42.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

This purchase will be funded by COVID-19 relief funds.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 22,2021

Submitted by: Richard Treece

Area Administrator: BrockMcMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: May 12, 2021

Title of Board Item:

Child Development Center Electronic Access Control

Background:

TheChildDevelopment Centermodularbuildings do not currently have electronic access
control and mustbemanually locked and unlocked witha key. This project wlU improve safety
and security by ensuring that doors are locked at all times except to authorized individuals, log
theentry toeach building, and maintain uniformity ofelectronic access technology throughout
the campus.

This specialized work is limited tospecific vendors. As such, we received only two quotes for
thisproject. We recommend that the Board ofTrustees award this project to the lowest quote,
Convergint Technologies.

Terms (if applicable):

None.

Expense (if applicable):

$45,813.35.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This project is funded through the Child Development Center budget

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President























TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 26, 2021

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services ^
Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: May 12, 2021

Title of Board Item:

Chevron Lab Furnishings Proposal

Backgrotmd:

This isa proposal for purchase offurniture for theChevron Science Lab, including student and
instructor workstations. The new workstations and associated reorganization will facilitate
social distancing, reduce student densityin the lab space, increase publicsafety through
effectiveand efficientfurniture sanitation, and meet the public safety needs arising from
requiredCOVID-19 relatedbest practices and protocols, and willbe funded by COVID-19 relief
funds.

This proposal is submitted bySierra School Equipment Company in theamountof$76,039.18.
TheDistrict previously approvedSierra School Equipment Company's"Piggyback Bid" with
Arvin UnionSchool Districtfor purchases of schooland office furnishings. Accordingly,
additional formal/informal bidding is not required for this purchase.

It is requested that the Board of Trustees ratify this proposal for furnishings in the TaftCollege
Chevron Science Lab from SierraSchool EquipmentCompany in the amount of $76,039.18.

Terms (if applicable):

None.

Expense (if applicable):

$76,039.18

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This purchase will be funded by COVID-19 relief funds.

Approved: ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 22, 2021

Submitted by: Richard Treece

Area Administrator: BrockMcMurray, EVPof Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: May 12, 2021

Title of Board Item:

Child Development Center Door Replacement For Access Control

Background:

This isa project to improve safety and security ofthe Child Development Center (CDC) through
door replacement of theCDC modularbuildings. This project willprovide the necessary door
hardware and accessories for the access control system to control the doors and replacementof
the exterior doors on the modular buildings.

Quotes were solicitedfrom four contractors. The Convergint Technologies proposal did not
includedoor replacement and theChampion Hardware proposal was for materials, and are
therefore invalidproposals. Bakersfield Locksmith declined to providea proposal.
Montgomery Hardware provided the lowest responsive quote. Accordingly, it is our
recommendation that the Board of Trustees award this project to the lowest quote, Montgomery
Hardware.

Terms (if applicable):

None.

Expense (if applicable):

$39,973.77.

Fiscal Impact Including Soiu'ce of Funds (if applicable):

This project is funded through the Child Development Center budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 27,2021

Submitted by: Amanda Bauer, Executive Director, Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 12,2021

Title of Board Item:

2020/2021 AuditService Agreement Amendment No. 1 with CWDL, Certified Public
Accountants

Background;

The United States Department ofEducation, Office ofPostsecondary Education, has released
guidance ofthe Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund (HEERF) grant program auditing
requirements. To ensure the District meets the nev^ standards outlined, the scope ofwork with
our current audit firm needs to be amended. This contract amendment is expanding the current
agreement we have in place with the audit firm ofCWDL, Certified Public Accountants to
include audit services and assistance with program compliance related to the Higher Education
Emergency Relief Fimd(HEERF) I, II, III (if applicable). This is a recommendation to accept
Addendum No. 1 from CWDL, Certified Public Accoimtants for audit services regarding
District requirements for the 2020/2021 fiscal year.

Terms (if applicable):
Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable):

These procedures and assistance willbe billed at a maximum audit fee of$5,000 for the2020-21
fiscal year.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Funding for this addendumisexpected to becovered by Higher Education Emergency Relief
Funds (HEERF).

Approved: L
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

April 5,2021

Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meetine Date: May12,2021

Title of Board Item:

Subaward Agreement for Professional Services between CSU Fresno Foimdation and West Kern
Conununity College District

Background:

West Kem Cormnunity College District has been awarded a $7500 mini-grant from the Central
Valley Higher Education Consortium. The mini-grant will beused tofund activities related to
equity, racial andsocial justice anddecreasing theequity gapat Taft College. Activities wiU
include in-service traming and webinars as well as student phone banking outreach to contact
underserved students.

Terms (if applicable^:

1/1/2020 - 4/30/2021

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact IncludingSource of Funds fifapplicable):
N/A

Approved: L
Dr. Debra Daniels,Superintendent/President























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 26, 2021

Marianne C. Bishop, Ed.D.

Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 12, 2021

Title of Board Item: LockDown Browser License Agreement

Background;

This is a request to purchase Respondus LockDown Browser (LDB) with Monitor for one year.
Respondus LockDown Browser with Monitor is a custom browser that locks down the testing
environment within Canvas. It is a fully automated proctoring solution that uses webcam
technology to maintain the integrity of remote, online exams.

Terms (if applicable):
One year subscription

Expense (if applicable):
Annual total for the LDB and Monitor is $3,745 (for 2,501-5,000 students).

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Distance Education Budget

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 27,2021

Xiaohong Li, Interim Executive Director Information Technologies

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 12,2021

Title of Board Item:

2021 - 2022 CCS Disaster Recovery Services Quickship Program Renewal

Background:

CCS is a disaster recovery services company used by many colleges and universities to access
the same equipment used by the college but damaged due to a disaster. It offers an auditor
approved disaster recovery program, and this service is needed by the district annually as part
of the development of a disaster recovery plan and will be needed if the collegeis hit by a
disaster. CCS would record existing equipment and versions of software and would be
responsible to locate replacement equipment and broker the cost of receiving the equipment to
return the district to an operational status.

Terms (if applicable):

The effective term is from July 1,2021 - June 30,2022 and with payment for 1 year a 5% price
reduction.

Expense (if applicable);

The total cost of the annual renewal is $3,420.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This cost is included in the 2021 - 2022IT Budget.

Approved: UIj-c
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Ajcea Administrator:

Subject:

April 26,2021

Xiaohong Li, Interim Executive Director Information Technology Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 12,2021

Title of Board Item:

Equitrac Support Software and Maintenance Annual Renewal

Background:

Equitrac is the print management product used by the College to support centralized printing.
The centralized printing encourages the optimal and efficient usage of printing resources in a
networked environment. It also protects our budget against the rising cost of free printing
because it makes everyone accountable for every page students/employees print.

Terms (if applicable):

Terms from the contract are from June 19,2021 - June 18,2022

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of the 2021-2022 Equitrac renewal is $2,640.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Fxmds (if applicable):

Budget responsibility TBD.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

April 27, 2021

Xiaohong Li, Interim Executive Director of Information Technology

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 12,2021

Title of Board Item:

C1 Solutions Order Number 00002695, Renewal of ID Badge Software License

Background:

This software is used to create the student badges used to identify students using food
services and for use in the college library. These badges are mandatory for students to carry
with them as they may need to purchase meals and access pay-to-print services.

Terms (if applicable):

Software license term dates are July 1,2021 - June 30,2022

Expense fif applicable):

The total cost of the annual renewal is $2,384.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This cost is included in the 2021 - 2022 IT Budget.

Approved: Z
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 22,2021

Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Plarming

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 12,2021

Title of Board Item:

VehicleMaintenance Agreement renewal with the Taft City SchoolDistrict.

Back^ound:

TaftCity School Districtprovides vehicle maintenanceservices to WestKem Commumty
College District.

Terms (if applicable):

July 1,2021-June 30,2022

Expense (if applicable):

The cost for 2021/22will be $72.00 per hour, with a minimum of V2 hour charge for work
performed on any vehicle.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

Funding for this agreement will be proposed as part of the 2021/22 proposed transportation
budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, SuperintMiS^t/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 9,2021

Submitted by: William L. Norris Jr., Bookstore Manager

Area Administrator; BrockMcMurray, EVPof Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: May 12, 2021

Title of Board Item:

MBS Service Company, LLC. Premier Partnership Agreement

Back^ound

MBS Service Company, LLC currently provides the TC Bookstore with its operating hardware
and softwareas its primary operating system. ThePremierPartnership agreementwill secureour
bookstore with used textbooks, participation in consignment rental programs, and allow us to
participate in MBS Rental Quote/Rebate programs. The services offered in this agreement will
enhance the profitability of the bookstore.

Terms (if applicable):

The agreement willhave an effective dateofJune1,2021 and hasa termof5 years withan
option to renew ifboth partiesare agreeable. This agreement maybe canceled at any timeby
either party with a 30 day written notice.

Expense (if applicable):

There are no costs associated with this agreement.

Fiscal Impact Including Soiu-ce of Funds (if applicable);

The services offeredin die agreement will enhance the profitability of the bookstore.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President













 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-21 through 30-April-21 FY 20-21 
78051732 04/05/2021  A003135181000Bulbs.com                  I0064541        W0263092  35819   357     4310    69700          248.28 
78051733 04/05/2021  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0064534        4137      11000   352     4310    69610        2,298.59 
78051734 04/05/2021  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0064531        19729     11000   431     4310    69610           85.80 
78051735 04/05/2021  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0064527        0126529   11000   207     5990    49999           34.50 
78051736 04/05/2021  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0064508        0045191   12745   421     6412    67900          556.85 
78051737 04/05/2021  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0064514        AE214985  11000   209     4313    19011           84.73 
78051738 04/05/2021  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0064516        MAR 21    11000   431     5860    65100          455.00 
                                                             I0064517        MAR.  21  39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
78051739 04/05/2021  A00200096Board of Governors, CCC        I0064547        20-20-19  11000   113     5641    67801        5,900.00 
78051740 04/05/2021  A00274984Bogden, Steven D.              I0064502        032321    12532   351     4310    64900          475.07 
                                                                                       12532   351     4410    64900          142.52 
                                                                                       12532   351     7603    73200          237.54 
78051741 04/05/2021  A00300204Brear, Lachlan R.              I0064523        03232021  11999   000     7412    73900          536.00 
78051742 04/05/2021  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0064546        20138     11000   431     4316    65500          126.59 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           71.27 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           69.57 
78051743 04/05/2021  A00200112BSK & Associates, Inc.         I0064518        0094215   43100   000     5510    71002            0.00 
                                                                                       42351   000     5510    71002        1,272.07 
78051744 04/05/2021  A00321194C & P Sanitary Supply, INC     I0064511        75412     12745   421     4310    67900        2,363.58 
                                                             I0064539        75238     12745   421     4310    67900          593.65 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65300          928.55 
78051745 04/05/2021  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0064509        588751    31000   423     5971    69100            4.75 
78051746 04/05/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0064525        9688655   12720   421     5641    67900        4,320.00 
78051747 04/05/2021  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0064526        00335773  12571   411     5985    67300           15.00 
78051748 04/05/2021  A00301217Cowan, Conner                  I0064500        03292021  11999   000     7412    73900          234.00 
78051749 04/05/2021  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0064503        032321    12532   351     4410    64900        1,440.96 
                                                                                       12532   351     4310    64900          545.06 
78051750 04/05/2021  A00309460Ewing Irrigation Products In   I0064538        13705601  11000   431     4310    65500            0.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     6120    65500          199.55 
78051751 04/05/2021  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0064519        7-319-62  11000   401     5940    67705           27.55 
78051752 04/05/2021  A00284319Fertile Earth Nursery and Ga   I0064537        643       11000   431     6120    65500          568.32 
78051753 04/05/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0064529        91138301  12652   205     4311    12042        9,041.18 
                                                             I0064530        91230792  11000   205     4311    12042        2,472.57 
78051754 04/05/2021  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0064543        2790332   11000   431     6120    65500        1,426.22 
                                                             I0064544        6214309   11000   431     4310    65500          265.26 
                                                             I0064545        855857    11000   431     6120    65500          600.51 
78051755 04/05/2021  A00312050Karre, Idahlynn                I0064521        MAR 21    11000   110     5510    66003          900.00 
78051756 04/05/2021  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0064533        583928    11000   431     4310    69100          100.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69200          150.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69400          200.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           54.50 
78051757 04/05/2021  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0064504        IHH38024  42351   000     6414    71003       15,439.71 
78051758 04/05/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0064505        16268301  11000   401     4310    67200           34.65 
                                                                                       32000   422     4310    69400           12.51 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100          295.80 
                                                             I0064506        16105123  11000   113     4310    67801          205.42 
                                                             I0064507        16380099  11000   352     4310    69610          253.84 
                                                             I0064528        16517990  11000   224     4310    60200          990.23 
78051759 04/05/2021  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0064542        10040031  11000   431     5641    65100          671.31 
78051760 04/05/2021  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0064513        032121    42350   000     5430    71003        2,364.00 
                                                                                       12720   421     5430    71003        3,936.00 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-21 through 30-April-21 FY 20-21 
78051761 04/05/2021  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0064510        FEB 21    12560   223     5710    60103           58.97 
78051762 04/05/2021  A00292796Safe 1 Credit Union            I0064501        43770313  31000   423     4321    69100          127.63 
                                                                                       31000   423     5910    69100            1.00 
78051763 04/05/2021  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0064532        694       11000   432     5632    67703          255.00 
78051764 04/05/2021  A00200396Spurr                          I0064522        113020    11000   431     5820    65700        6,271.86 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          261.25 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200          161.19 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200          161.19 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200          161.20 
78051765 04/05/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0064535        27939925  12551   353     4410    64600       14,056.33 
                                                                                       12551   353     4410    64600           28.89 
                                                             I0064549        27940520  33429   310     4410    69250          493.29 
78051766 04/05/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064512        1666      11000   353     4310    64600           75.08 
78051767 04/05/2021  A00312691TC State Financial Aid Clear   I0064524        03222021  11999   000     7412    73900          362.00 
78051768 04/05/2021  A00309285The Home Depot Pro             I0064540        60652154  11000   431     6412    65300        1,116.47 
78051769 04/05/2021  A00200272Total Compensation Systems I   I0064520        9072      11000   421     5641    67200        1,485.00 
78051770 04/05/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0064550        4009676   33429   310     4410    69250          754.59 
78051771 04/05/2021  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0064536        77884206  11000   431     4312    65100           91.14 
                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           15.00 
78051772 04/05/2021  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0064548        03312021  12603   125     7410    73100       69,387.00 
78051773 04/05/2021  A00308504Wright Express FSC             I0064515        70784589  11000   352     4316    69610          450.21 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703           75.00 
78051774 04/06/2021  A00305260Alvarez, Graciela              S0051127                  11000           9526                 1,380.00 
78051775 04/06/2021  A00313759Avila-Miranda, Emmanuel O.     S0051124                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78051776 04/06/2021  A00303310Berry, Teerica S.              S0051121                  11000           9526                   400.00 
78051777 04/06/2021  A00302452Curry, Sarah R.                S0051122                  11000           9526                   400.00 
78051778 04/06/2021  A00039800Hopkins, Tiffany               S0051126                  11000           9526                   400.00 
78051779 04/06/2021  A00311625Langston, Allison M.           S0051123                  11000           9526                   400.00 
78051780 04/06/2021  A00287458Munoz, Amy G.                  S0051125                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78051781 04/07/2021  A00200023Abate-A-Weed                   I0064574        930358    11000   431     6412    65500          664.95 
78051781 04/07/2021  A00200023Abate-A-Weed                   I0064601        930357    11000   431     4310    65500            0.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     6120    65500          336.49 
78051782 04/07/2021  A00248933Abtech Systems, Inc.           I0064580        2103045-  12551   353     6415    64600        5,080.11 
78051783 04/07/2021  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0064585        17769103  32000   422     4410    69400          142.12 
78051784 04/07/2021  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0064579        71857345  11000   113     5644    67801          705.14 
78051785 04/07/2021  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0064554        031821    35000   000     5890    69700           99.98 
78051786 04/07/2021  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0064569        040421    12560   223     5645    09565          311.93 
78051787 04/07/2021  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0064555        20445     11000   432     4316    65100           56.23 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           79.57 
78051788 04/07/2021  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0064577        51318903  11000   209     4311    04012           10.94 
                                                             I0064584        51305401  11000   209     4311    04013          713.03 
78051789 04/07/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0064570        9783137   12720   421     6415    67900          686.38 
                                                             I0064571        B004041   12745   421     6415    67900          987.69 
                                                                                       12745   421     6415    67900            5.00 
78051790 04/07/2021  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0064558        1153775   12720   421     4310    67900        1,568.96 
                                                             I0064560        1152644   33428   310     4310    69200          230.40 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200          230.40 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200          368.66 
                                                                                       33591   310     4310    69200           92.16 
78051791 04/07/2021  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0064615        152385    11000   352     5750    69610        1,389.00 
78051792 04/07/2021  A00200190Collegesource, Inc             I0064612        INV-4125  12582   301     5645    67800        5,768.00 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-21 through 30-April-21 FY 20-21 
78051793 04/07/2021  A00200219CSMI                           I0064551        132873    11000   352     4310    69619          500.00 
78051794 04/07/2021  A00200228Dave's Glass Shop              I0064565        1757      11000   431     5631    65100          178.16 
78051795 04/07/2021  A00255137EMSI                           I0064613        23200     12561   223     5645    60103        5,000.00 
                                                                                       12653   301     5645    63900       10,000.00 
78051796 04/07/2021  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0064598        7-326-85  11000   401     5940    67705           50.62 
78051797 04/07/2021  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0064595        2022-F5L  11000   431     5830    65700       19,714.69 
78051798 04/07/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0064592        79000328  11000   431     5840    65700          807.74 
78051799 04/07/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0064593        77000328  11000   431     5840    65700        1,016.40 
78051800 04/07/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0064614        13580322  31000   423     5840    69100           48.48 
78051801 04/07/2021  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0064586        2497438   11000   209     4311    04012          903.32 
                                                             I0064599        2501652   11000   209     4311    04012           66.61 
78051802 04/07/2021  A00202979Health First Corporation       I0064596        INV60561  11000   205     4311    12042          144.50 
78051803 04/07/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0064602        91966924  11000   352     4310    69619          231.79 
78051804 04/07/2021  A00227931Hershkowitz, Eric R.           I0064589        021021    11000   205     4311    12042           26.50 
78051805 04/07/2021  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0064597        584054    11000   431     4310    12042          131.92 
78051806 04/07/2021  A00205869NISOD                          I0064578        2022-920  11000   202     5210    60100        1,125.00 
78051807 04/07/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0064564        15904800  12720   421     4311    67900          861.22 
                                                             I0064587        15416863  11000   209     4310    17016           10.18 
                                                             I0064588        16240310  11000   210     4310    21056          117.60 
                                                             I0064590        16239140  31000   423     4321    69100           62.89 
78051808 04/07/2021  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0064566        20993070  11000   431     5860    65100          165.00 
78051809 04/07/2021  A00210330Redleaf Press                  I0064552        490328    31000   423     4110    69100          559.20 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           11.18 
78051810 04/07/2021  A00292796Safe 1 Credit Union            I0064591        43770213  31000   423     5910    69100            1.00 
78051811 04/07/2021  A00200472Scantron Corporation           I0064581        6430880   31000   423     4310    69100           60.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           21.02 
78051812 04/07/2021  A00200481Sehi Computer Products         I0064573        I0021228  12000   303     6415    64300            0.00 
                                                                                       12600   309     6415    64992            0.01 
                                                                                       12000   303     6415    64300          803.65 
                                                                                       12600   309     6415    64992          803.66 
78051813 04/07/2021  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0064609        030421    11000   205     4311    12042           24.69 
78051814 04/07/2021  A00200400Stinson's                      I0064582        995468-0  11000   358     4318    62100           73.78 
                                                                                       11000   358     4318    62100          285.81 
78051815 04/07/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0064576        27940094  32000   422     4410    69400        1,288.66 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          262.52 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          214.60 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            9.82 
                                                             I0064611        27940520  12551   353     4410    64600          747.66 
78051816 04/07/2021  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0064600        041321    39000   314     5840    64991           56.30 
78051817 04/07/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064556        0825      11000   212     4110    49999            0.00 
                                                                                       11000   212     4110    61100          145.84 
78051818 04/07/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064557        1788      12495   319     4110    61900          407.55 
78051819 04/07/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064562        1768      12000   303     7605    73200          502.28 
78051820 04/07/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064563        1433      12000   303     7607    73200        1,898.07 
78051821 04/07/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064607        040521    12000   303     7604    73200       12,549.95 
78051822 04/07/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064608        6760.     11000   207     4110    49999           19.55 
                                                                                       11000   210     4410    49999          261.64 
                                                                                       11000   210     4410    13052           48.26 
                                                                                       11000   213     4110    15091          206.84 
                                                                                       11000   208     4110    15010          121.76 
                                                                                       11000   210     4318    20014           91.81 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-21 through 30-April-21 FY 20-21 
78051823 04/07/2021  A00200426Taft College Cafeteria         I0064610        281       12551   353     4410    64600          340.25 
78051824 04/07/2021  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0064606        033121    11000   353     7130    64600          794.00 
78051825 04/07/2021  A00312691TC State Financial Aid Clear   I0064605        033121    12660   301     5899    64900      336,176.00 
78051826 04/07/2021  A00320856Tiger Medical Inc.             I0064575        00003438  11000   209     4310    19011        2,976.00 
                                                                                       11000   209     4310    19011          404.84 
78051827 04/07/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0064603        440047    11000   431     4310    69610           58.40 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           27.84 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69200           18.52 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           55.20 
                                                             I0064604        440323    11000   431     4310    65500           76.13 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69610           81.48 
78051828 04/07/2021  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0064553        78130084  11000   431     4312    65100           69.46 
                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           20.00 
78051829 04/07/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0064567        98763310  11000   431     5840    65100           93.10 
78051830 04/07/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0064572        98763283  11000   113     5840    67801           76.02 
                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           38.01 
78051831 04/07/2021  A00202272VWR International              I0064583        88040646  11000   209     4311    19051          227.55 
78051832 04/07/2021  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0064594        88041042  12725   421     4311    67900        1,972.85 
78051833 04/07/2021  A00200352Waxie Sanitary Supply          I0064559        79919915  12720   421     4310    67900       42,756.15 
78051834 04/07/2021  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0064561        80362519  31000   423     4321    69100           26.32 
78051835 04/07/2021  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0064568        7268      11000   431     5850    69200           46.21 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    69400          124.17 
78051836 04/19/2021  A002000164Imprint                       I0064617        8861681   31000   423     4310    69100          139.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            9.90 
                                                             I0064666        8826109   31000   423     4310    69100          321.93 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           77.10 
78051837 04/19/2021  A00289279ACTLA                          I0064659        0584      12495   319     5710    61900          500.00 
78051838 04/19/2021  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0064646        0126528   11000   411     5990    67300           85.00 
78051839 04/19/2021  A00200043American Express               I0064651        11005032  11000   000     7211    00000        7,654.86 
78051840 04/19/2021  A00200052AP Architects                  I0064672        11797     42350   000     5510    71003        7,807.29 
78051841 04/19/2021  A00320403Arcpoint Labs of Bakersfield   I0064645        0321423   12745   421     5980    67900          125.00 
                                                                                       12745   421     5980    67900          150.00 
78051842 04/19/2021  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0064652        040221    12725   421     7601    73200        3,219.20 
78051843 04/19/2021  A00321724Barker, Fred                   I0064669        4021      11000   352     5750    69614        2,410.00 
78051844 04/19/2021  A00241336Benefit Trust Company as Tru   I0064673        091020    11000   412     5990    73900      641,650.00 
78051845 04/19/2021  A00200105Brandco                        I0064621        23497     11000   431     4310    65100           10.19 
78051846 04/19/2021           Cancelled Check 
78051847 04/19/2021  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0064674        589290    11000   207     5641    49999          122.64 
78051848 04/19/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0064627        B165399   12725   421     4313    67900           44.78 
78051849 04/19/2021  A00313072Colombo Construction Co., In   I0064678        PAY  APP  42351   000     6211    71003       52,779.95 
78051850 04/19/2021  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0064620        10052162  11000   431     5850    65500           26.10 
78051851 04/19/2021  A00253023Ellucian Company L.P.          I0064653        040121    11000   401     5913    67900       17,527.00 
78051852 04/19/2021  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0064689        80191087  32000   422     4410    69400           17.58 
78051853 04/19/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0064633        57030407  11000   431     5840    65700          142.68 
78051854 04/19/2021  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0064630        2511155   11000   209     4311    04012          204.43 
78051855 04/19/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0064622        92097057  12652   205     4311    12042          310.48 
                                                             I0064625        92204703  11000   205     4311    12042           29.42 
78051856 04/19/2021  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0064634        6782985   11000   431     5840    65100          145.80 
                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,179.65 
78051857 04/19/2021  A00210285Innovative Educators           I0064671        100583    12495   319     5505    61100        1,000.00 
78051858 04/19/2021  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0064686        APR 21    42350   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-21 through 30-April-21 FY 20-21 
78051859 04/19/2021  A00314179Lithographix, Inc.             I0064663        163842    11000   110     5971    66003       25,586.07 
78051860 04/19/2021  A00258702Martinson, Larry               I0064640        12821     31000   423     4310    69100          850.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           40.00 
78051861 04/19/2021  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0063960        IBB37852  31000   423     4112    69100        1,151.00 
                                                             I0063976        47-50269  31000   423     4110    69100          323.02 
                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100          506.10 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          146.44 
78051861 04/19/2021  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0063976        47-50269  31000   423     5641    69100            0.01 
                                                                                       31000   423     4112    69100            0.01 
                                                             I0064639        47-50345  31000   423     4110    69100           41.24 
                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100          422.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           31.72 
                                                                                       31000   423     5641    69100            0.01 
                                                                                       31000   423     4112    69100            0.01 
78051862 04/19/2021  A00294618McNeil and Associates, LLC     I0064688        38        11000   110     5510    66003        3,150.00 
78051863 04/19/2021  A00200795NASFAA                         I0064668        80266-21  12000   353     5210    64600        2,610.00 
78051864 04/19/2021  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0064637        2669722   31000   423     4310    69100          855.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           25.78 
78051865 04/19/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0064648        15493088  11000   411     4310    67300           45.57 
                                                             I0064662        16573021  12000   303     4310    64300          564.79 
78051866 04/19/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0064624        040221    35000   000     5830    69700           84.23 
                                                                                       35000   000     5820    69700           43.79 
78051867 04/19/2021  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0064647        INV00035  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78051868 04/19/2021  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0064642        455953-0  31000   423     4310    69100          101.30 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           13.19 
78051869 04/19/2021  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0064661        55718951  32000   422     4410    69400          365.89 
78051870 04/19/2021  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0064679        62428263  12558   223     4311    60103           80.45 
                                                             I0064680        62487424  12558   223     4311    60103          123.93 
                                                             I0064681        62513022  12651   205     4311    12042        1,083.60 
78051871 04/19/2021  A00317424Quadient Finance USA, Inc.     I0064649        12440427  11000   411     5950    67300        3,000.00 
78051872 04/19/2021  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0064670        040721    12582   301     5510    67800          500.00 
78051873 04/19/2021  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0064619        134689    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 
78051874 04/19/2021  A00200481Sehi Computer Products         I0064626        I0021269  12000   303     6415    64300        2,899.31 
                                                                                       12600   309     6415    64992        2,899.32 
78051875 04/19/2021  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0064638        040121    11000   205     4311    12042           68.75 
78051876 04/19/2021  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0064616        R-002790  33428   310     5880    69200           26.31 
                                                                                       33528   310     5880    69200           26.22 
                                                                                       33588   310     5880    69200           26.22 
                                                             I0064655        R-002789  31000   423     5880    69100           59.34 
78051877 04/19/2021  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0064650        APR 21    11000   411     3410    67300          442.68 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,278.10 
78051878 04/19/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0064657        27941811  33429   310     4410    69250          859.52 
78051879 04/19/2021  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0064635        030121    11000   421     5912    67200          872.01 
78051880 04/19/2021  A00200425Taft College                   I0064628        122120    31000   423     7130    69100        1,350.00 
78051881 04/19/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064643        2034      12000   303     4323    64300          482.31 
                                                                                       12599   309     4323    64992          482.30 
78051882 04/19/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064644        1991      12000   303     7604    73200       12,293.82 
78051883 04/19/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064664        1796      11000   110     5940    66003           31.43 
78051884 04/19/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064665        1866      11000   205     4310    12042           98.22 
78051885 04/19/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064675        1133      12427   210     4110    69200           48.26 
78051886 04/19/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064676        1409      11000   209     4310    19011          360.14 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-21 through 30-April-21 FY 20-21 
78051887 04/19/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064677        1479      11000   210     4110    49999           99.57 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    20015          160.88 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    13052          245.60 
78051888 04/19/2021  A00200426Taft College Cafeteria         I0064687        041221    32000   422     4410    69400           15.99 
78051889 04/19/2021  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0064682        040721    12720   421     7210    73100       30,081.50 
                                                             I0064683        04/07/21  12720   421     7210    73100        4,538.00 
                                                             I0064684        04-07-21  12720   421     7210    73100        8,656.00 
                                                             I0064685        04.07.21  12720   421     7210    73100       30,081.50 
78051890 04/19/2021  A00200430Taft Plaza, LLC                I0064660        MAY 21    31000   423     5611    69100        1,907.00 
78051891 04/19/2021  A00256341Terminix                       I0064632        40645821  33428   310     5860    69200          104.66 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200          104.67 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          104.67 
                                                             I0064658        40367945  33428   310     5860    69200           76.84 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           76.83 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200           76.83 
78051892 04/19/2021  A00309285The Home Depot Pro             I0064618        60983029  12720   421     4310    67900       10,135.06 
78051893 04/19/2021  A00220284The University of Texas at A   I0064667        1000-755  11000   110     5990    66003        6,600.00 
78051894 04/19/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0064656        4275924   33429   310     4410    69250          685.28 
78051895 04/19/2021  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0064691        00009697  31000   423     5940    67705          522.79 
78051896 04/19/2021  A00000456Uribe, Jose                    I0064631        MAR 21    35000   000     5633    69700          190.00 
78051897 04/19/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0064623        98766464  11000   357     5840    69700          162.68 
78051898 04/19/2021  A00312920Vital Source                   I0064641        VST11479  31000   423     4110    69100          240.79 
78051899 04/19/2021  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0064629        80367974  11000   352     4310    69610           27.64 
                                                             I0064636        80357975  31000   423     4321    69100           27.64 
78051900 04/19/2021  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0064690        6875      35000   000     5850    00000           97.53 
78051901 04/19/2021  A00318510ZeroNox                        I0063190        JE1130    12908   432     6414    65500       10,000.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     6414    65500            3.50 
                                                                                       11000   432     6414    65500          750.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     6414    65500        1,070.88 
78051902 04/21/2021  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0064740        MAY 21    11000   412     3350    59100       18,864.40 
78051903 04/21/2021  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0064710        0127800   11000   411     5990    67300           85.00 
                                                             I0064716        0127801   11000   207     5990    49999           34.50 
78051904 04/21/2021  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0064735        0044598   42351   000     6414    71003       10,781.91 
                                                             I0064739        0044473   42351   000     6414    71003       27,052.33 
78051905 04/21/2021  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0064738        FEB '21   12560   223     5860    09565          110.00 
78051906 04/21/2021  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0064745        332971    12558   223     4311    09565           82.58 
78051907 04/21/2021  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0064721        20802394  31000   423     4310    69100           71.65 
78051908 04/21/2021  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0064698        041421    11000   209     4311    04014          129.45 
                                                             I0064699        041621    11000   209     4311    04014           41.82 
78051909 04/21/2021  A00320614Bio-Key International Inc.     I0064726        012621-S  12582   301     5642    67800        5,000.00 
78051910 04/21/2021  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0064734        041921    31000   423     5840    69100          134.97 
78051911 04/21/2021  A00319001BYU Store                      I0064720        INV20824  31000   423     4110    69100        5,277.80 
78051912 04/21/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0064693        B776628   12720   421     6415    67900       23,704.48 
                                                                                       12720   421     6415    67900        5,011.36 
                                                                                       12720   421     6415    67900          145.00 
                                                             I0064694        B630191   12745   421     4310    67900          198.16 
                                                             I0064695        B445701   11000   224     6415    60200          458.68 
                                                             I0064696        B647312   12720   421     4310    67900           82.34 
                                                             I0064697        B646486   12720   421     6415    67900       10,540.94 
                                                                                       12720   421     6415    67900          731.45 
                                                                                       12720   421     6415    67900          879.74 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-21 through 30-April-21 FY 20-21 
                                                                                       12720   421     6415    67900          693.22 
78051913 04/21/2021  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0064722        1155322   12720   421     4310    67900        1,279.92 
78051914 04/21/2021  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0064760        152387    11000   352     5750    69610        1,409.00 
78051915 04/21/2021  A00312575CUPA-HR                        I0064747        2643-202  12571   411     5210    67300        1,265.00 
78051916 04/21/2021  A00284648Daniels, Debra                 I0064761        041321.   12720   421     6412    67900        1,767.48 
                                                                                       12720   421     5645    67900          149.00 
78051917 04/21/2021  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0064725        7-334-03  12658   226     5950    71002           89.95 
78051918 04/21/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0064708        041021    11000   431     5840    65700           48.68 
78051919 04/21/2021  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0064718        2519561   11000   209     4311    04012          271.88 
78051920 04/21/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0064715        92258877  11000   352     4310    69619           93.23 
                                                             I0064730        92376642  11000   205     4311    12042        3,574.86 
                                                             I0064746        92489829  11000   205     4311    12042          194.07 
                                                             I0064755        92094405  11000   205     4311    12042          411.73 
78051921 04/21/2021  A00319600Higher Education Data Sharin   I0064752        2702      11000   202     5510    60100          500.00 
78051922 04/21/2021  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0064703        50280     33429   310     5632    69250          125.50 
78051923 04/21/2021  A00292432Kisselburg, Tracy D.           I0064711        04192021  11999   000     7412    73900        1,110.00 
78051924 04/21/2021  A00271523Logical Operations, Inc.       I0064757        0123040   31000   423     4110    69100          674.80 
78051924 04/21/2021  A00271523Logical Operations, Inc.       I0064757        0123040   31000   423     5940    69100           38.90 
78051925 04/21/2021  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0064728        IHH38236  42351   000     6414    71003        2,140.71 
78051926 04/21/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0064700        16886124  11000   120     4310    66002           69.74 
                                                             I0064714        16408294  12000   303     7605    73200          750.00 
                                                                                       12000   303     4410    64300          125.94 
                                                             I0064742        16544042  11000   202     4310    60100           72.70 
                                                             I0064743        16401170  12000   303     7605    73200          964.71 
                                                                                       12000   303     4410    64300          658.27 
                                                             I0064744        16509686  12000   353     4310    64600          232.95 
78051927 04/21/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0064692        040121    12560   223     5830    09565          349.82 
78051928 04/21/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0064723        041521    11000   431     5830    65700        3,981.26 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991           12.32 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800            0.00 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200          182.90 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200          182.90 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200          182.92 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800            1.37 
78051929 04/21/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0064727        041321    35000   000     5830    69700          283.77 
78051929 04/21/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0064727        041321    35000   000     5820    69700          100.28 
78051930 04/21/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0064729        04/15/21  31000   423     5820    69100          481.96 
                                                                                       31000   423     5830    69100            8.12 
78051931 04/21/2021  A00257591Parallax Inc.                  I0064733        1512356   11000   209     4311    19111        2,799.88 
                                                                                       11000   209     4311    19111          577.05 
                                                                                       11000   209     4311    19111           12.85 
78051932 04/21/2021  A00200516Patterson Dental Supply, Inc   I0064731        30093342  11000   205     4310    12042          199.46 
78051933 04/21/2021  A00321279Phi Theta Kappa Honor Societ   I0064751        10742578  31000   423     4310    69100          240.00 
78051934 04/21/2021  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0064749        61942255  11000   205     4311    12042        4,703.66 
                                                             I0064756        62801773  12558   223     4311    09565          257.37 
78051935 04/21/2021  A00292796Safe 1 Credit Union            I0064741        43770413  31000   423     5910    69100           16.25 
78051936 04/21/2021  A00321780Scripps Media, Inc.            I0064724        838395    12653   301     5970    63900        9,800.00 
78051937 04/21/2021  A00321772Sinclair Broadcast Group, In   I0064750        1590251   12558   223     5970    60103       18,000.00 
78051938 04/21/2021  A00200396Spurr                          I0064707        113727    11000   431     5820    65700        4,904.59 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          210.91 
78051938 04/21/2021  A00200396Spurr                          I0064707        113727    33428   310     5820    69200          123.04 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-21 through 30-April-21 FY 20-21 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200          123.04 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200          123.05 
78051939 04/21/2021  A00286310Svihula, Calendi T.            I0064709        04192021  11999   000     7412    73900          184.00 
78051940 04/21/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0064732        27943015  32000   422     4410    69400        1,436.79 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          250.61 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            4.70 
                                                             I0064737        27942430  32000   422     4410    69400          814.58 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          275.67 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          209.13 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            4.84 
78051941 04/21/2021  A00200425Taft College                   I0064701        011821    31000   423     7130    69100        3,000.00 
78051942 04/21/2021  A00200425Taft College                   I0064702        012521    31000   423     7130    69100        4,890.00 
78051943 04/21/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064706        2014      11000   224     4110    60200          514.57 
78051944 04/21/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064748        1655      12720   421     4110    67900           75.08 
78051945 04/21/2021  A00320652Thomas Scientific,LLC          I0064717        INV21698  12745   421     5980    67900        2,604.56 
78051946 04/21/2021  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0064758        44069377  11000   224     5971    60200            8.30 
                                                                                       11000   205     5971    12042           21.63 
                                                                                       11000   421     5971    67200           17.24 
                                                                                       31000   423     5971    69100          300.90 
                                                             I0064759        44069377  12560   223     5612    60103          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          121.08 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          121.08 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          242.15 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          108.96 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.22 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          108.97 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          242.15 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          242.15 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-21 through 30-April-21 FY 20-21 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          152.90 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.50 
78051947 04/21/2021  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0064736        MAY 21    11000   412     3350    59100       21,741.02 
78051948 04/21/2021  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0064704        88043549  12720   421     4311    67900          653.13 
                                                             I0064754        88040250  12720   421     4311    67900        2,089.61 
                                                                                       12720   421     4311    67900          620.70 
78051949 04/21/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0064705        041321    11000   431     5810    65700          972.66 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          179.30 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            0.00 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           19.92 
78051950 04/21/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0064713        04/13/21  35000   000     5810    69700          126.24 
78051951 04/21/2021  A00200360Westec                         I0064712        27633     11450   204     5641    09543       17,928.75 
                                                             I0064719        27619     11450   204     5641    09543       17,928.75 
78051952 04/27/2021  A00296522Bermudez, Faustina             S0051135                  11000           9526                   800.00 
78051953 04/27/2021  A00303310Berry, Teerica S.              S0051136                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78051954 04/27/2021  A00309568Carter, Zachery S.             S0051133                  11000           9526                    30.00 
78051955 04/27/2021  A00289798Castillo, Michelle D.          S0051130                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78051956 04/27/2021  A00209346Castruita, Armando             S0051131                  11000           9526                   278.00 
78051957 04/27/2021  A00278664Eighmy, Heather M.             S0051128                  11000           9526                   701.00 
78051958 04/27/2021  A00307860Gasga, Maria E.                S0051134                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78051959 04/27/2021  A00295977Gomez, Aaliyah R.              S0051137                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78051960 04/27/2021  A00065914Olayo, Martin                  S0051132                  11000           9526                    28.00 
78051961 04/27/2021  A00284418Terriquez, Rejina G.           S0051129                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78051962 04/27/2021  A00288742Villatoro, Noemi               S0051138                  11000           9526                   800.00 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,815,411.14 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2021 through 30-April-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
ABAUER         04/01/2021 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0056276    03/31/2021 03/31/2021             $794.00   
                          A00202654  Pacific West Sound, Inc.     P0056225    03/23/2021 03/23/2021           $4,807.00     
               04/05/2021 A00312691  TC State Financial Aid Clear P0056274    03/31/2021 03/31/2021         $336,176.00   
               04/12/2021 A00253023  Ellucian Company L.P.        P0056316    04/07/2021 04/07/2021          $17,527.00   
                          A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0056339    04/07/2021 04/07/2021           $8,656.00   
                                                                  P0056340    04/07/2021 04/07/2021           $4,538.00   
                                                                  P0056337    04/07/2021 04/07/2021          $30,081.50   
                                                                  P0056338    04/07/2021 04/07/2021          $30,081.50   
               04/14/2021 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0056290    04/05/2021 04/05/2021           $4,703.66   
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056343    04/08/2021 04/08/2021           $3,295.63   
               04/20/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056404    04/19/2021 04/19/2021             $193.04     
                                                                  P0056405    04/19/2021 04/19/2021             $994.20     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $441,847.53 
AOMEGA         04/07/2021 A00200516  Patterson Dental Supply, Inc P0056256    03/29/2021 03/29/2021             $188.71   
                          A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0056269    03/31/2021 03/31/2021             $144.50   
               04/08/2021 A00294043  Vadnais, Victoria Mae.       P0056313    04/06/2021 04/06/2021             $115.94     
                          A00306716  Menjivar, Josue Emanuel.     P0056311    04/06/2021 04/06/2021             $137.78     
               04/12/2021 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0056257    03/29/2021 03/29/2021           $1,162.17   
               04/13/2021 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0056294    04/05/2021 04/05/2021              $68.75   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056308    04/06/2021 04/06/2021              $18.40   
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0056293    04/05/2021 04/05/2021             $326.89   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056322    04/07/2021 04/07/2021              $98.22   
               04/15/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0056378    04/13/2021 04/13/2021             $411.73   
                                                                  P0056382    04/14/2021 04/14/2021             $194.06   
               04/19/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0056354    04/12/2021 04/12/2021           $3,593.43   
               04/20/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0056392    04/15/2021 04/15/2021             $574.63   
                          A00229200  Deluxe Corporation           P0056393    04/16/2021 04/16/2021             $989.34   
               04/26/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056443    04/26/2021 04/26/2021              $87.22     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0056438    04/26/2021 04/26/2021             $124.95     
               04/27/2021 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0056457    04/27/2021 04/27/2021             $499.90     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0056456    04/27/2021 04/27/2021           $4,520.59     
               04/28/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0056431    04/22/2021 04/22/2021           $2,117.11     
               04/30/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0056480    04/30/2021 04/30/2021             $316.47     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $15,690.79 
BALKORIN       04/05/2021 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0056288    04/05/2021 04/05/2021             $747.66   
                          A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0056289    04/05/2021 04/05/2021             $340.25   
               04/07/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056309    04/06/2021 04/06/2021             $232.95   
               04/12/2021 A00200795  NASFAA                       P0056297    04/06/2021 04/06/2021           $2,610.00   
               04/27/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056401    04/19/2021 04/19/2021             $428.96   
                          A00202441  Baudville, Inc.              P0056445    04/26/2021 04/26/2021             $167.41   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2021 through 30-April-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,527.23 
BCRAMER        04/19/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056364    04/13/2021 04/13/2021              $69.73   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $69.73 
DDURAN         04/06/2021 A00205869  NISOD                        P0056283    04/05/2021 04/05/2021           $1,125.00   
               04/08/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056292    04/05/2021 04/05/2021              $31.43   
               04/12/2021 A00232538  Ward's Natural Science       P0056333    04/07/2021 04/07/2021             $653.13   
               04/13/2021 A00200323  Flinn Scientific, Inc.       P0056346    04/08/2021 04/08/2021             $300.00     
                                                                  P0056347    04/08/2021 04/08/2021             $101.36     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056310    04/06/2021 04/06/2021              $72.71   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056315    04/07/2021 04/07/2021             $506.05   
                          A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0056345    04/08/2021 04/08/2021           $3,000.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056298    04/06/2021 04/06/2021              $48.26   
                                                                  P0056302    04/06/2021 04/06/2021             $360.14   
                          A00283088  Mitchell, David Thomas.      P0056291    04/05/2021 04/05/2021             $119.88     
               04/14/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056336    04/07/2021 04/07/2021          $28,860.85   
                          A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0056359    04/13/2021 04/13/2021           $3,458.95     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056335    04/07/2021 04/07/2021              $75.08   
                          A00257591  Parallax Inc.                P0056361    04/13/2021 04/13/2021           $3,389.79   
                          A00232538  Ward's Natural Science       P0056372    04/13/2021 04/13/2021           $2,566.75   
                          A00283088  Mitchell, David Thomas.      P0056373    04/13/2021 04/13/2021              $19.29     
                          A00284648  Daniels, Debra               P0056370    04/13/2021 04/13/2021           $1,916.48   
                          A00015850  Berry, Wendy Jade.           P0056383    04/14/2021 04/14/2021             $200.00   
                          A00319600  Higher Education Data Sharin P0056379    04/14/2021 04/14/2021             $500.00   
               04/19/2021 A00321800  Tessellations                P0056395    04/19/2021 04/19/2021             $413.43     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056398    04/19/2021 04/19/2021             $254.74     
                                                                  P0056399    04/19/2021 04/19/2021             $179.80     
               04/20/2021 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0056374    04/13/2021 04/13/2021           $1,344.23     
                          A00249981  Zahourek Systems, Inc.       P0056406    04/20/2021 04/20/2021             $212.67   
                          A00321750  MFI Medical Equipment, Inc.  P0056407    04/20/2021 04/20/2021             $951.85     
               04/26/2021 A00200065  B & H Photo-Video, Inc.      P0056413    04/20/2021 04/20/2021              $47.21     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056412    04/20/2021 04/20/2021             $174.93     
               04/27/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056452    04/26/2021 04/26/2021              $77.77     
                          A00227931  Hershkowitz, Eric Randall.   P0056440    04/26/2021 04/26/2021              $25.00   
               04/28/2021 A00200065  B & H Photo-Video, Inc.      P0056442    04/26/2021 04/26/2021             $420.41     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056441    04/26/2021 04/26/2021           $3,276.75     
                          A00323171  Videatives, Inc.             P0056472    04/28/2021 04/28/2021             $450.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $55,133.94 
DHICKS         04/06/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056295    04/06/2021 04/06/2021              $45.13     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056275    03/31/2021 03/31/2021          $13,250.59   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2021 through 30-April-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               04/12/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056327    04/07/2021 04/07/2021             $198.16   
                                                                  P0056330    04/07/2021 04/07/2021              $82.34   
                          A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0056324    04/07/2021 04/07/2021           $1,036.77     
                          A00248932  Abtech                       P0056326    04/07/2021 04/07/2021           $2,096.84   
               04/13/2021 A00200481  Sehi Computer Products       P0056280    04/01/2021 04/01/2021          $11,028.32     
               04/15/2021 A00303183  Southern Computer Warehouse, P0056331    04/07/2021 04/07/2021           $8,648.44   
               04/19/2021 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0056362    04/13/2021 04/13/2021             $348.07   
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056375    04/13/2021 04/13/2021           $3,664.78   
               04/20/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056376    04/13/2021 04/13/2021           $1,077.29   
                                                                  P0056377    04/13/2021 04/13/2021           $1,077.29   
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0056355    04/12/2021 04/12/2021             $500.00   
               04/21/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056381    04/14/2021 04/14/2021              $57.42     
               04/27/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056396    04/19/2021 04/19/2021           $1,329.08     
                                                                  P0056424    04/21/2021 04/21/2021             $992.69     
                                                                  P0056426    04/22/2021 04/22/2021             $427.87     
                          A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0056460    04/27/2021 04/27/2021             $129.98     
                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0056458    04/27/2021 04/27/2021             $469.73     
               04/29/2021 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0056479    04/29/2021 04/29/2021             $375.98     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $46,836.77 
DRIOS          04/08/2021 A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0056234    03/24/2021 03/24/2021             $200.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056235    03/24/2021 03/24/2021             $500.00     
               04/13/2021 A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0056341    04/08/2021 04/08/2021              $99.00     
               04/20/2021 A00200354  Wells, Susan J.              P0056371    04/13/2021 04/13/2021           $1,525.00   
                          A00200990  Reich, Tristina R.           P0056390    04/15/2021 04/15/2021              $14.95   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,338.95 
GDUNHAM        04/13/2021 A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0056349    04/12/2021 04/12/2021              $15.99   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $15.99 
HCASH          04/13/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056351    04/12/2021 04/12/2021             $514.57   
                          A00287184  Taibjee, Sukena Fidaali.     P0056350    04/12/2021 04/12/2021              $19.82   
               04/29/2021 A00279164  Instructure, Inc.            P0056414    04/20/2021 04/30/2021           $4,377.96     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,912.35 
JEDMAISTON     04/01/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0056266    03/30/2021 03/30/2021             $325.02   
                          A00233814  D3 Sports                    P0056250    03/25/2021 03/25/2021             $389.03     
                          A00230466  Classic Charter, Inc.        P0056249    03/25/2021 03/25/2021           $1,389.00   
               04/05/2021 A00230466  Classic Charter, Inc.        P0056279    04/01/2021 04/01/2021          $23,500.00     
               04/13/2021 A00321724  Barker, Fred                 P0056323    04/07/2021 04/07/2021           $2,410.00   
                          A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0056303    04/06/2021 04/06/2021             $122.64   
               04/14/2021 A00281160  BSN Sports, LLC              P0056352    04/12/2021 04/12/2021           $1,075.88     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2021 through 30-April-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               04/27/2021 A00233814  D3 Sports                    P0056464    04/27/2021 04/27/2021           $1,378.57     
                          A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0056463    04/27/2021 04/27/2021           $3,214.68     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056437    04/26/2021 04/26/2021              $64.80     
               04/28/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0056474    04/28/2021 04/28/2021             $337.61     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $34,207.23 
JMADDING       04/06/2021 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0056287    04/05/2021 04/05/2021              $50.62   
               04/07/2021 A00319544  FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC      P0056286    04/05/2021 04/05/2021          $19,714.69   
               04/08/2021 A00313072  Colombo Construction Co., In P0056300    04/06/2021 04/06/2021          $52,779.95   
               04/12/2021 A00200043  American Express             P0056329    04/07/2021 04/07/2021           $7,654.86   
                          A00200052  AP Architects                P0056320    04/07/2021 04/07/2021           $7,807.29   
                          A00241336  Benefit Trust Company as Tru P0056319    04/07/2021 04/07/2021         $641,650.00   
               04/13/2021 A00200066  Bacsco                       P0056358 0  04/12/2021 04/12/2021           $5,082.94     
                          A00321763  Signs of Success, Inc.       P0056356    04/12/2021 04/12/2021           $1,350.23     
               04/14/2021 A00202677  FedEx Kinko's                P0056357    04/12/2021 04/12/2021              $89.95   
               04/19/2021 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0056388    04/14/2021 04/14/2021              $89.95   
               04/26/2021 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0056411    04/20/2021 04/20/2021           $1,637.83   
                          A00200066  Bacsco                       P0056358    04/12/2021 04/12/2021           $8,264.19     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0056408    04/20/2021 04/20/2021           $2,383.97   
               04/27/2021 A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0056461    04/27/2021 04/27/2021           $1,198.50     
               04/28/2021 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0056465    04/27/2021 04/27/2021           $1,067.51     
                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0056409    04/20/2021 04/20/2021         $340,835.14     
                                                                  P0056410    04/20/2021 04/20/2021         $106,945.42     
                                                                  P0056422    04/21/2021 04/21/2021         $142,613.55     
                                                                  P0056436    04/26/2021 04/26/2021          $76,039.18     
                          A00313072  Colombo Construction Co., In P0056453    04/26/2021 04/26/2021       $1,145,546.26     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER       $2,557,719.09 
JROTHGEB       04/06/2021 A00255137  EMSI                         P0056278    04/01/2021 04/01/2021          $15,000.00   
               04/13/2021 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0056317    04/07/2021 04/07/2021             $123.93   
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0056360    04/13/2021 04/13/2021             $277.89     
                          A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0056162    03/10/2021 03/10/2021              $80.45   
               04/15/2021 A00321780  Scripps Media, Inc.          P0056380    04/14/2021 04/14/2021           $9,800.00   
                          A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0056304    04/06/2021 04/06/2021              $82.58   
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056240    03/24/2021 03/24/2021             $969.19   
                          A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0056211    03/17/2021 03/17/2021              $83.59     
                                                                  P0056251    03/29/2021 03/29/2021             $257.37   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056387    04/14/2021 04/14/2021             $117.92     
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0056228    03/23/2021 03/23/2021             $748.78     
                                                                  P0056318    04/07/2021 04/07/2021              $69.99     
               04/21/2021 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0056163    03/10/2021 03/10/2021             $116.64     
               04/27/2021 A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0056467    04/27/2021 04/27/2021               $3.22   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2021 through 30-April-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0056468    04/27/2021 04/27/2021             $374.72     
               04/28/2021 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0056477    04/28/2021 04/28/2021             $223.64     
               04/29/2021 A00277845  Double D Cleaning Service    P0056478    04/28/2021 04/28/2021             $865.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $29,194.91 
KEHELMS        04/29/2021 A00234628  MPS                          P0055398    09/30/2020 09/30/2020           $7,760.01     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,760.01 
KSTEARMAN      04/07/2021 A00200472  Scantron Corporation         P0056299    04/06/2021 04/06/2021              $81.02   
                          A00200521  Pens Etc.                    P0056221    03/23/2021 03/23/2021             $150.00     
               04/12/2021 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0056328 0  04/07/2021 04/07/2021           $1,219.42     
                          A00200521  Pens Etc.                    P0056344    04/08/2021 04/08/2021             $114.49   
               04/14/2021 A00271523  Logical Operations, Inc.     P0056384    04/14/2021 04/14/2021             $713.70   
                          A00321279  Phi Theta Kappa Honor Societ P0056348    04/09/2021 04/09/2021             $240.00   
               04/20/2021 A00286901  WinCraft, Incorporated       P0056394    04/19/2021 04/19/2021           $3,200.00     
                          A00292796  Safe 1 Credit Union          P0056402    04/19/2021 04/19/2021              $16.25   
                          A00319001  BYU Store                    P0056385    04/14/2021 04/14/2021           $5,277.80   
                          A00320892  Barnes Welding               P0056386    04/14/2021 04/14/2021              $71.65   
               04/26/2021 A00219472  Arbor Crest Publishing       P0056433    04/23/2021 04/23/2021           $1,797.50     
                          A00247606  Collegiate Pacific           P0056432    04/23/2021 04/23/2021           $1,688.42     
                          A00323140  Blueprint Service Company    P0056434    04/23/2021 04/23/2021           $2,255.25     
               04/29/2021 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0056328    04/07/2021 04/07/2021           $6,419.42     
                          A00323177  HighScope Educational Resear P0056439    04/26/2021 04/26/2021             $995.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $23,020.50 
MBLANCO        04/07/2021 A00200190  Collegesource, Inc           P0056306    04/06/2021 04/06/2021           $5,768.00   
                          A00200300  Eureka                       P0056312    04/06/2021 04/06/2021           $1,395.00     
               04/12/2021 A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0056332    04/07/2021 04/07/2021           $5,575.00     
               04/13/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056314    04/06/2021 04/06/2021          $15,090.15     
               04/15/2021 A00320614  Bio-Key International Inc.   P0056389    04/14/2021 04/14/2021           $5,000.00   
               04/27/2021 A00286446  Balason, Severo              P0056421    04/21/2021 04/21/2021             $700.00   
                          A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0056469    04/27/2021 04/27/2021             $593.96     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $34,122.11 
MSANCHEZ       04/01/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056264    03/30/2021 06/30/2021           $3,027.00   
                                                                  P0056268    03/31/2021 06/30/2021           $2,544.16   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056239    03/24/2021 06/30/2021           $4,300.00     
                                                                  P0056262    03/30/2021 06/30/2021           $4,024.99     
               04/07/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056307    04/06/2021 06/30/2021           $2,535.34     
               04/12/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056325    04/07/2021 06/30/2021          $13,000.00   
               04/28/2021 A00241620  Sanchez, Morgan Elaine.      P0056476    04/28/2021 06/30/2021              $49.76     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2021 through 30-April-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $29,481.25 
MSILVEIRA      04/13/2021 A00203579  Alcorn Aire, Inc.            P0056365    04/13/2021 04/13/2021          $12,369.14     
                          A00273104  Jaguar Wrought Iron Inc.     P0056366    04/13/2021 04/13/2021          $18,232.50     
               04/19/2021 A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0056391    04/15/2021 04/15/2021             $134.60   
               04/28/2021 A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0056416    04/20/2021 04/20/2021             $732.38     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056417    04/20/2021 04/20/2021           $1,448.64     
                          A00202379  San Joaquin Fence & Supply   P0056466    04/27/2021 04/27/2021          $10,129.76     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $43,047.02 
MTOFTE         04/13/2021 A00200236  Demco                        P0056334    04/07/2021 04/07/2021             $809.96     
               04/26/2021 A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0056418    04/21/2021 04/21/2021           $1,675.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,484.96 
MWHITE         04/01/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056267    03/31/2021 03/31/2021             $157.61   
               04/05/2021 A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0056273    03/31/2021 03/31/2021           $3,646.07     
                          A00309285  The Home Depot Pro           P0056272    03/31/2021 03/31/2021          $10,135.06   
                          A00321194  C & P Sanitary Supply, INC   P0056281    04/01/2021 04/01/2021          $22,090.28   
                          A00203579  Alcorn Aire, Inc.            P0056270    03/31/2021 03/31/2021         $118,897.00     
                          A00200352  Waxie Sanitary Supply        P0056277    04/01/2021 04/01/2021          $55,340.22     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056271    03/31/2021 03/31/2021             $159.96   
               04/07/2021 A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0056282    04/05/2021 04/05/2021             $131.92   
               04/12/2021 A00200629  Grainger                     P0056296    04/06/2021 04/06/2021          $24,943.09     
               04/26/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056420    04/21/2021 04/21/2021              $16.61   
                          A00228756  Country Auto & Truck Taft    P0056419    04/21/2021 04/21/2021              $11.25   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056425    04/21/2021 04/21/2021              $60.36     
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0056428    04/22/2021 04/22/2021             $297.50   
               04/27/2021 A00200352  Waxie Sanitary Supply        P0056450    04/26/2021 04/26/2021           $3,966.70     
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0056455    04/27/2021 04/27/2021           $4,035.00     
                          A00203460  Ernest Packaging Solutions   P0056451    04/26/2021 04/26/2021          $24,502.80     
                          A00283199  Fork Lift Specialties, Inc.  P0056470    04/27/2021 04/27/2021           $2,610.50     
                          A00308504  Wright Express FSC           P0056454    04/27/2021 04/27/2021             $710.64     
                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0056427    04/22/2021 04/22/2021           $6,488.14   
                          A00283199  Fork Lift Specialties, Inc.  P0056430    04/22/2021 04/22/2021             $285.36   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056435    04/26/2021 04/26/2021              $20.72   
               04/28/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056423    04/21/2021 04/21/2021              $89.55   
                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0056447    04/26/2021 04/26/2021          $13,449.50     
                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0056446    04/26/2021 04/26/2021             $727.20     
                          A00309285  The Home Depot Pro           P0056448    04/26/2021 04/26/2021             $185.00     
                          A00321194  C & P Sanitary Supply, INC   P0056449    04/26/2021 04/26/2021          $22,915.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $315,873.04 
NFIGUEROA      04/12/2021 A00201081  Westside Waste Management Co P0056305    04/06/2021 04/06/2021              $97.53   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2021 through 30-April-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               04/20/2021 A00286310  Svihula, Calendi Tenee.      P0056284    04/05/2021 04/05/2021             $184.00   
                          A00292432  Kisselburg, Tracy Dolores.   P0056400    04/19/2021 04/19/2021           $1,110.00   
               04/27/2021 A00206093  Triplett, Sandra Lee.        P0056459    04/27/2021 04/27/2021             $808.63     
                          A00290769  Soto, Manuel                 P0056444    04/26/2021 04/26/2021             $407.00     
               04/28/2021 A00202654  Pacific West Sound, Inc.     P0056473    04/28/2021 04/28/2021           $1,900.00     
                          A00286380  Gary, Leeanna Gwenyth.       P0056471    04/28/2021 04/28/2021              $50.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,557.16 
SCRISS         04/08/2021 A00220284  The University of Texas at A P0056285    04/05/2021 04/05/2021           $6,600.00   
               04/13/2021 A00314179  Lithographix, Inc.           P0056367    04/13/2021 04/13/2021          $25,586.07   
               04/14/2021 A00321772  Sinclair Broadcast Group, In P0056368    04/13/2021 04/13/2021          $18,000.00   
               04/28/2021 A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0056415    04/20/2021 04/20/2021              $60.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $50,246.07 
TROMANDIA      04/11/2021 A00289279  ACTLA                        P0056342    04/08/2021 04/15/2021             $500.00   
               04/20/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056369    04/13/2021 04/13/2021          $20,069.39     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $20,569.39 
TROWDEN        04/08/2021 A00317424  Quadient Finance USA, Inc.   P0056158    03/09/2021 03/09/2021           $4,000.00     
               04/13/2021 A00320403  Arcpoint Labs of Bakersfield P0056353    04/12/2021 04/12/2021             $275.00   
               04/20/2021 A00312575  CUPA-HR                      P0056321    04/07/2021 04/07/2021           $1,265.00   
               04/27/2021 A00200028  ACHRO/EEO Treasurer          P0056462    04/27/2021 04/27/2021             $550.00     
                          A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0056397    04/19/2021 04/19/2021              $29.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,119.00 
WBELCHER       04/12/2021 A00220442  Serban Sound & Communication P0056205 1  03/17/2021 03/17/2021         $420,436.56     
               04/26/2021 A00200066  Bacsco                       P0056358 1  04/12/2021 04/12/2021           $3,181.25     
               04/29/2021 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0056328 1  04/07/2021 04/07/2021           $5,200.00     
                          A00234628  MPS                          P0055398 3  09/30/2020 09/30/2020           $1,360.01     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER                $.00 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

May 12, 2021

Agenda Item 13.
A. Academic Employment

1. Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Ferguson, Bruce
Extra Duty: K12 Strong Workforce Medical 

Terminology Faculty Consultant -- $74.62* 5/13/2021 - 12/31/2021

b. Vallejo, Benigno
Extra Duty: K12 Strong Workforce Medical 

Terminology Faculty Consultant -- $74.62* 5/13/2021 - 12/31/2021
c. Medoza, Tina SLO Coordinator -- $74.62 8/16/2021 - 5/19/2023

*Not to exceed 10 hours/month total



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

May 12, 2021

Agenda Item 13.
B. Classified Employment

C. Resignations/Retirements

1. Classified
Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Milner, Travis Driver 10F A/N $21.17 4/14/2021

Item Name Position Range/ Step FTE
Stipend/ 

Salary Effective Date
a. Martinez, Windy Dean of Student Success -- -- -- 4/29/2021



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 21,216,280 21,216,280 17,636,279 0 3,580,001
8800 Local Revenues 8,117,179 8,117,225 8,654,776 0 -537,551

29,333,459 29,333,505 26,291,056 0 3,042,449Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021
FOR THE MONTH ENDING APRIL 30, 2021



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Proposed 
Budget

Adjusted 
Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 9,534,565 9,583,694 7,570,112 0 2,013,582
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 5,458,862 5,466,179 4,285,491 0 1,180,687
3000 Employee Benefits 8,485,784 8,500,980 5,741,324 72,665 2,686,990
4000 Supplies and Materials 505,745 477,423 184,280 51,087 242,056
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,410,186 4,394,531 2,295,821 1,255,239 843,471
5899 Contingency Reserve 379,491 328,708 0 0 328,708
6000 Capital Outlay 165,493 184,147 49,685 48,793 85,669
7000 Other Outgo 101,000 105,465 67,629 19,020 18,816
7200 Transfers 292,332 292,378 256,528 0 35,850

29,333,459 29,333,505 20,450,870 1,446,805 7,435,830

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2020-2021

For the Month Ending April 30, 2021



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78051757 04/05/2021 MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc. MBS - Student Center - Bookstore POS 15,439.71
78051765 04/05/2021 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food 14,085.22
78051772 04/05/2021 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2020-21 AEBG Pass-through to WKEAN 69,387.00
78051795 04/07/2021 EMSI EMSI:Subscription 21/22 15,000.00
78051797 04/07/2021 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC ForeFront Power - March 2021 Power 19,714.69
78051821 04/07/2021 Taft College Bookstore EOPS Spring 21 Bookservice 12,549.95
78051825 04/07/2021 TC State Financial Aid Clearing Account Early Action Emergency Fin Aid for Bank Mobile Wir 336,176.00
78051833 04/07/2021 Waxie Sanitary Supply COVID-19 Custodial Supplies 42,756.15
78051844 04/19/2021 Benefit Trust Company as Trustee for: WKBenefit Trust Company-GASB 74/75 OPEB Contribution 641,650.00
78051849 04/19/2021 Colombo Construction Co., Inc. Colombo - Student Center - Pay App 13A 52,779.95
78051851 04/19/2021 Ellucian Company L.P. Early Term Fee Advancement + Maintenance 12/31/18 17,527.00
78051858 04/19/2021 John  Karwoski John Karwoski - student center open po 10,920.00
78051859 04/19/2021 Lithographix, Inc. Spring Brochure Mailer 25,586.07
78051882 04/19/2021 Taft College Bookstore Math and Spanish codes for EOPS Students with tax 12,293.82
78051889 04/19/2021 Taft College Foundation Lost Revenue - Cancelled Event Spr 2020 Golf Tour. 30,081.50
78051889 04/19/2021 Taft College Foundation Lost Revenue - Cancelled Event Spr 2021 Golf Tour. 30,081.50
78051892 04/19/2021 The Home Depot Pro Custodial Supplies - Backpack Sprayer 10,135.06
78051901 04/19/2021 ZeroNox Electrical Vehicle Purchase - 20/21 11,824.38
78051902 04/21/2021 AARP Health Care Options 2020-21 Retiree Health Sup Insurance 18,864.40
78051904 04/21/2021 AMS.NET Student Ctr/Networking/ Wireless Quote Q-00050155 10,781.91
78051904 04/21/2021 AMS.NET Student Ctr/Networking/ Wireless Quote Q-00050155 27,052.33
78051912 04/21/2021 CDW-G Lenovo Thinkbook - WESTEC students 28,860.84
78051912 04/21/2021 CDW-G Microsoft Surface Pro 7 (Facilities & Planning) 12,845.35
78051937 04/21/2021 Sinclair Broadcast Group, Inc. Advertising CTE 18,000.00
78051947 04/21/2021 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2020-21 Retiree Health RX Sup Insurance 21,741.02
78051951 04/21/2021 Westec WESTEC - 2020-21 Contract FTES 17,928.75
78051951 04/21/2021 Westec WESTEC - 2020-21 Contract FTES 17,928.75

1,541,991.35

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of March 2021



 ASO 2020/21
 Balance Sheet
 As of April 30, 2021

April 30, 2021

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe 1 222,880.61

ASO Safe 1 - Savings 143.78

Total Checking/Savings 223,024.39

Total Current Assets 223,024.39

TOTAL ASSETS 223,024.39

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 44,277.74

ASO General - Interest 78.61

ASO General - Bank Charges -20.00

ASO General - Operating 102,562.17

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 5,487.84

Best Buddies 4,158.92

Cougar Echo 773.50

D.H. GENERAL

D.H. CLASS OF 2021 2,392.38

D.H. CLASS OF 2020 0.00

D.H. GENERAL - Other 3,315.11

Total D.H. GENERAL 5,707.49

ECE 3,518.99

Golf Club - Mens 1,365.00

Golf Club - Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,703.37

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,905.15

On Our Own 877.47

Performing Arts 3,402.62

Phi Theta Kappa 700.00

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 3,063.01

Soccer Club - Womens 3,035.40

Social Science/ Research 3,239.31

Softball Fund 4,974.54

 Page 1 of 2



 ASO 2020/21
 Balance Sheet
 As of April 30, 2021

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 3,972.40

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 10,407.45

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 3,163.75

Women's Basketball Club 866.94

Total Restricted Funds 223,024.39

Total Equity 223,024.39

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 223,024.39

 Page 2 of 2























































Travel Period: 4/1/21 - 4/30/21

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date
 Estimated 

Cost 
Abbott, Amar ASCCC Spring Plenary Virtual 4/15/2021 4/17/2021 350.00$     
Reginald, Clemons ASCCC Spring Plenary Virtual 4/15/2021 4/17/2021 350.00$     
Dyer, Geoffrey ASCCC Spring Plenary Virtual 4/15/2021 4/17/2021 350.00$     
Eveland, Sharyn ASCCC Spring Plenary Virtual 4/15/2021 4/17/2021 350.00$     
Eveland, Sharyn Peer Resource Team 3rd Visit Virtual 4/20/2021 4/20/2021 -$           
Gonzalez, Lourdes CCCCO EOPS/CARE/Next Up Conference Virtual 4/14/2021 4/14/2021 100.00$     
Gonzalez, Lourdes CCCC CalWORKS Association 2021 Training Instittute Virtual 4/20/2021 4/22/2021 300.00$     
Jacobi, Victoria ASCCC Spring Plenary Virtual 4/15/2021 4/17/2021 275.00$     
Minor, Leslie Spring 2021 CCC CIO Virtural Conference Virtual 4/7/2021 4/9/2021 250.00$     
Sundgren, Lori ACTLA Virtual 4/21/2021 4/23/2021 100.00$     
Wise, Orion ACTLA Virtual 4/21/2021 4/23/2021 100.00$     
Cuate, Bertha ACTLA Virtual 4/21/2021 4/23/2021 100.00$     
Ginther, Renae ACTLA Virtual 4/21/2021 4/23/2021 100.00$     
Hill, Zhang Wie ACTLA Virtual 4/21/2021 4/23/2021 100.00$     
Milleson, Alyxis ACTLA Virtual 4/21/2021 4/23/2021 -$           
Hansen, Heather ACTLA Virtual 4/21/2021 4/23/2021 -$           

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT



Date:

Submitted by:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

April 27,2021

Amanda Bauer, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: May12,2021

Title of Board Item:

Report ofInvestments asof thequarter endedMarch 31,2021 heldat: U.S. Bank Global Corporate Trust
Services.

Background:

These investments arenotincluded in the District's Investment Portfolio, which ismanaged byMorgan
Stanley. Attached is a summary of the investments held at U.S. Bank Global Corporate Trust Services.
Thisrepresentsa summary of activityfor the quarter ended March31,2021. Investments were held at
this institution aspartofthe Districts General Obligation Bonds and/orCertificate ofParticipation (COP)
Notes Programs. This provided aninvestment vehicle for WKCCD to be used inconjimction with its
cor\struction programs and building oncampus. This information isbeing submitted for informational
purposes only.

Terms (if applicable): Notapplicable.

Expense (if applicable): Notapplicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The U.S. Bank Global Corvorate Trust Services accounts had a beginning balance of $3,475,834.23 atJuly
1,2020, andanending balance of$3,690,727.42 for itsCertificates ofParticipation accoimts asofMarch 31,
2021. This balance represents the 2015 COP and 2020 COP reserve portions that are designated for the
Districfs debt obligationrepayment.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President




	1. May 12 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda
	9. April 14 2021 Minutes
	10.A.ACCJC ISER
	10.B.TCFA Eval Signature
	10.C.1st Read BP 5040
	11.A.CCFS-311Q
	11.B.2020-21 Multiple Allocation HR
	11.C.Campus Wide Seating
	11.D.Classroom Furnishing
	11.E.Dorm Furnishings
	11.F.CDC Access Control
	11.G.Chevron Lab
	11.H.CDC Doors
	11.I.CWDL Amen No 1
	11.J.CSU Fresno Grant
	11.K.LockDown
	11.L.CCS Disaster
	11.M.Equitrac
	11.N.CI Solutions
	11.O.Taft City School Vehicle
	11.P.MBS Services
	11.Q.1.Check Register Report - April
	11.Q.2.Purchase Order Report - April
	13.A.Academic 5.12.2021
	Sheet1

	13.B-C.Classified 5.12.2021
	Sheet1

	14.A.1.Revenue Accounts - April
	Page1_1

	14.A.2.Expenditure Report - April
	Page1_1

	14.A.3.Expenditures GTE $10,000 - April
	Page1_1

	14.A.4.ASO Report - April
	Sheet1

	14.A.5.County Deposits - April
	14.A.6.Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet_Apr '21
	2020-21 Travel Requests

	14.A.7.Investment Report

